

August 25, 2015

Mayor John Koniar
City of Foley, Alabama
407 East Laurel Avenue
Foley, Alabama 36535

RE: Special Economic Development Grant Agreement executed September 16, 2011 by and between the City of Foley, Alabama, an Alabama municipal corporation (the "City") and COROC/ Riviera, LLC (the "Owner") (the "Agreement") with reference to the Tanger Outlet Center, Foley, Alabama

Via Overnight Delivery

Dear Mayor Koniar,

As required pursuant to Article 3 of the above referenced Agreement, COROC/ Riviera, LLC respectfully requests that the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until November 10, 2017 pursuant to Article 3(b) (i).

If you have any questions or need to discuss this matter further, please contact Leigh Boyer, Vice-President-Corporate Counsel, at 336-834-6861. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,



Chad D. Perry
Vice-President
COROC/ Riviera, LLC